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1007 Recycled Paper Commissicner Kennedy

Hcward X. Shapar, Executive lLegal Director
Lee V. Gossick, Executive Director for
Operations

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washingten, D.C. 208555

Dear Messrs. Shapar and Gessick:

It has recently been drawn to my attention that my
concern about the disclosure by the Staff of consultants'
reperts which suggest unsafe conditions at nuclear facili-
ties shculd not be limited merely to the gquesticn of
centainment buckling criteria. By letter dated September
19, 1978, the Staff counsel in the Pacific Gas & Electric
Company (Diablc Canyon) cperating license proceeding acdvised
the Bcard and parties of the existence of a consultant
memcorandum dealing with the ,roo-em of asymmetric loads
during blowdown follcwing a loss of coolant acecident, which
had been in the hands of the Staff since licvember 4, 1377.
Once again it aprears that the Staff, for reasons unknown
to the public, chose to holéd in its hands a repcrt, the
implications of which were clearly relevant to the 1li

£ a number of nuclear pcwer plants.
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I therefore once again reiterate my recuest to vou to
come forward with a wristten explanation for the Staff policy

with resgect to this issue. I am aware that Mr. Matscn has
attempted to reach me by ghcne en th;s subject ané rec¢ret
that my schedula has not macde it peossible Zor me to return

his call. Nonetheless, I want to s--ess that I cannot consider
an oral response a satisfactory substitute for a written

statament.

Chairman Hendri
Cemmissicner Gilinsky
Commissicner Azearne

Commissiconer Bradford 79030502 /3
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